PRE-MEETING AGENDA

Casper City Council
Video Conference Call

Tuesday, May 5, 2020, 5:30 p.m.

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.*

. Beginnin
Presentation Allotted | =% g
Time
1 Sole Source Purchase of 64 Sets of Globe Firefighting 5 min 5:30
" | Turnout Gear from L.N. Curtis & Sons. '
2. | Re-opening Plan 10 min 5:35
3. | Boulder Park 5 min 5:45
4. | WAM Resolutions 5 min 5:50
5. | Agenda Review 5 min 5:55
Approximate Ending Time 6:00
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April 29, 2020

MEMO TO: J. Carter Napier, City Manager 2N
FROM: Tim Cortez, Director of Parks and Recreation
SUBJECT: Bouldering Park at Crossroads

Meeting Type & Date
Council Pre-Meeting

May 5, 2020

Action type

Direction Requested

Recommendation
That Council allow the Casper Rotary Club to work with City staff to install a bouldering park at
Crossroads Park.

Summary

The City of Casper has been approached by the Casper Rotary Club to install a bouldering park
within Crossroads Park. Rotary and City staff have discussed conceptual ideas up to this point. A
design is very close to completion.

The Rotary Club wishes to gift the design, physical infrastructure and installation of the bouldering
park to the City of Casper. At that point, the City would be responsible for the care and
maintenance of the park in perpetuity.

Since it is a modification to a City Park, Council direction is requested.

Financial Considerations
Annual maintenance is estimated to be around $1,000 annually.

Oversight/Project Responsibility
Tim Cortez, Director of Parks and Recreation
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